
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 21, 2020 11:25 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Re: procedure a suivre pour Masques N95 3M
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2020-05-15 at 1.43.50 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-05-15 at

1.43.04 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-05-15 at 1.43.03 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image
2020-05-15 at 1.43.03 PM.jpeg

Hi Caitlin,

Can you pass this one along to the department? They were suggested to us by Mathieu Bouchard at Heritage.

Here is their reference number: 58307

They have access to 5 million masks.

Thank you!

Chelsea

 Original Message 
From: info@maskprotectionagainstcovid19.com [mailto:info@maskprotectionagainstcovid19.com]
Sent: May 21, 2020 11:11 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Re: procedure a suivre pour Masques N95 3M

Dear Mrs. Kusnick,

Please find attached some photos of the 3M N95 stock.

I have been authorized to show them to you.

After a letter of interest,

we can send you all the proofs relating to these masks.

Friendly;

Michael Catrouillet

457


